
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St. Suite, W 
February 12, 2024 

5:30 p.m. 
I. Call meeting to order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Consider approval of the agenda

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 
to the attention of the Board

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the January 15, 2024 regular meeting

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval

IX. Old Business
A. Consider adoption of the following as previously presented:

• 2111 Superintendent
• 5128 Academic Integrity (new policy)

X. New Business
A. Finance Committee Report

B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings
• 5127 Graduation Requirements
• 8240 Polling of Board Members (reviewed-no changes)

C. Auditor’s Report

D. Personal Financial Literacy Update

E. Consider Foreign Exchange Student for the 2024-2025 School Year

F. Consider Agreement with the City of De Pere for School Resource Officers

G. Consider Van Purchase for Student Transportation

H. Superintendent Update

I. Consider Staffing Items

XI. Reports and Communication 



 
 
 
 
 
XII. Consider adjourning into closed session as provided under Section 19.85 (1)(c) Wisconsin Statutes for 

the purpose of personnel issues.  Further take notice that pursuant to Section 19.85(2) the Board may 
reconvene in regular session to consider matters discussed in closed session and other matters on the 
agenda. 

 
XIII. Reconvene into open session 
 
XIV. Consider matters discussed in closed session  
 
XV. Adjourn meeting 
 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at  920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting:  https://zoom.us/j/98235583558?pwd=a3AxUkxIZ3pNTXIrL2EveUE1Rk1Tdz09 

By Phone:  312-626-6799  Meeting Id: 98235583558 Passcode: 849311 



 

 

      SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

DISTRICT OFFICE 
January 15, 2024 

5:30 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Dorn, Van Deurzen 
Board members excused: None 
 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as 
required by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to accept the 
agenda. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

There were no recognitions. 
 

The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 
to the attention of the Board. No concerns were presented. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley that the December 13. 2023 
regular meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills to 
Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved.  Motion carried. Voting Yes:  4 Voting 
No: 0   Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that previously 
paid bills be approved excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built.  Voting 
Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to adopt the following 
policies as previously presented:  

 1700 School District Records Retentions 
 8100 Board of Education (reviewed-no changes) 
 8130 Board Committees (reviewed-no changes) 
 8211 Resignations (reviewed-no changes) 

Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0       Motion carried.                                                
New Business 
Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting. 
Discussion with regard to providing a van to eliminate some contracted transportation services, as 
well as, establishing walking areas in appropriate Hemlock Creek neighborhoods took place. 
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the January 11, 2024 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the Pupil 
Nondiscrimination Self-Evaluation Report as presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion 
carried.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the Foreign 
Exchange Students for the 2024-2025 School Year as presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    
Motion carried.  
 



 

 

 
 
It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that by 
considering class size limits, student-teacher ratios, and enrollment projections for the purpose of 
open enrollment space determination as criteria, there are no spaces available, per grade, for the 
2024-2025 open enrollment applications in grades 4K-12 unless guaranteed according to board 
policy. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

Superintendent Krueger, and Director of Curriculum, Amy LaPierre presented the Strategic Plan 
Monitoring Report to the Board. Discussion ensued. The Board thanked administration for the 
update. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the Clerk for the 
School Board Elections as presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to give Jenni Fuss 
discretionary latitude to our delegate to vote on amendments and resolutions at the  upcoming 
WASB State Education Convention. Motion carried. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

Superintendent Krueger reviewed the Board of Education Evaluation Process with the Board. The 
Board was given digital versions of the Board evaluation forms. 

President Jenni Fuss, gave an update on the search for the new Superintendent. The deadline to be 
considered for the Advisory Committee is January 22, 2024.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve staffing items as 
presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various 
thank you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen at 6:01 PM that the Board 
adjourn into closed session as previously stated. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried. 
 

The Board reconvened at 6:44 PM. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen at 6:45 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 
Clerk 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������
��	���	�������������������� ��!"#$�%&&$�$'&�(&)"*(&%&+$#�,#�&#$,-.*#'&/��-0�$'&�1*#23+#*+�4&5,($%&+$�36��7"-.*2��+#$("2$*3+�,+/�,+0�3$'&(�)",.*6*2,$*3+#�,#�%,0�-&�#5&2*6*&/�-0�$'&��83,(/�36�9/"2,$*3+ ��: ��73##&##�,+/�/&%3+#$(,$&�#$(3+;�*+$&(5&(#3+,.��23%%"+*2,$*3+�#<*..#�,+/�5(3=&2$��,�53#*$*>&�,+/�23"($&3"#�,$$*$"/&�,+/�*%,;&�$3�$'&�#$,66?�#$"/&+$#?�,+/��23%%"+*$0 ��@97�@��������83,(/�36�9/"2,$*3+��A�8�B�������3�5(3>*/&�.&,/&(#'*5�*+�/&>&.35*+;�,+/�%,*+$,*+*+;�$'&�-&#$�53##*-.&��&/"2,$*3+,.�5(3;(,%#�,+/�#&(>*2&#�C*$'�$'&�(&#3"(2&#�,>,*.,-.& ��79@��@!���9�@9�7����8�����9����� ��7(3=&2$�,�53#*$*>&�,+/�23"($&3"#�,$$*$"/&��,+/�*%,;&�$3�$'&�#$,66?�#$"/&+$#?�,+/��23%%"+*$0 ��: � �73##&##�,+/�/&%3+#$(,$&�#$(3+;�*+$&(5&(#3+,.��23%%"+*2,$*3+�#<*..# ��D ���$$&+/�,+/�5,($*2*5,$&�*+�,..�%&&$*+;#�36��$'&�83,(/�,+/�*$#�23%%*$$&&#?��&E2&5$�C'&+�3C+�&%5.30%&+$�3(�#,.,(0�*#�"+/&(�23+#*/&(,$*3+ ��F ���&(>&�,#�&EG366*2*3�%&%-&(�36�23%%*$$&&# ��H ���/%*+*#$&(�,#�2'*&6�#2'33.�&E&2"$*>&?�$'&��/&>&.35%&+$�,+/�%,*+$&+,+2&�36�,��53#*$*>&�&/"2,$*3+,.�5(3;(,%�/&#*;+&/�$3�%&&$�$'&�+&&/#�36�$'&�23%%"+*$0�,+/��$3�2,((0�3"$�$'&�53.*2*&#�36�$'&�83,(/ ��I ���/>*#&�$'&�83,(/�3+�$'&�+&&/�63(�+&C�3(�(&>*#&/��53.*2*&#�,+/�#&&�$',$�,..��53.*2*&#�36�$'&�83,(/�,(&�*%5.&%&+$&/ ��J ��7(&5,(&�,+/�#"-%*$�(&23%%&+/,$*3+#�$3�$'&��83,(/�*+2."/*+;�'&.56".�6,2$#?��*+63(%,$*3+?�,+/�(&53($#�(&.,$*>&�$3�,..�%,$$&(#�(&)"*(*+;�83,(/�,2$*3+ ��K ���+�2,#&#�C'&(&�*$�*#�*%5(,2$*2,.�$3�%&&$��C*$'�$'&�83,(/?�,2$�3+�3C+��/*#2(&$*3+�*+�,+0�%,$$&(#�+3$�23>&(&/�-0�83,(/�53.*20?�(&53($�#"2'�,2$*3+��$3�$'&�83,(/�,#�#33+�,#�5(,2$*2,-.&?�,+/�(&23%%&+/�53.*20�*+�3(/&(�$3��5(3>*/&�;"*/,+2&�*+�$'&�6"$"(& ��L ��@&53($�$3�$'&�83,(/�#"2'�%,$$&(#�,#�/&&%&/��%,$&(*,.�$3�$'&��"+/&(#$,+/*+;�,+/�5(35&(�%,+,;&%&+$�36�$'&�#2'33.#?�3(�,#�$'&�83,(/��%,0�(&)"&#$ �



�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������������
��	���	����������� !"#��$%���&&�'$"!��'(  )"*+�,�$�,&�#$($���(*-�&�-� (.�.(/#0�#$($��(*-�&�-� (.�� �+�.($",*#0�(*-�1,( -��,."'"�#��������2(3��(..�(-4"*"#$ ($"!��-�'"#",*#�*�'�##( )�$,�$%��� ,�� �&�*'$",*��"*+��,&�$%���#'%,,.�-"#$ "'$����5���67� '"#���,/� �$,�4(3�� �.�#�(*-�� ,!"-��"*#$ �'$",*��$,�#'%,,.��4�.,)��#�(*-��#$�-�*$#�(#�4()�8��*�'�##( )�$,�"4�.�4�*$�1,( -��,."')����9���:,*-�'$�(��� ",-"'�(�-"$�,&�$%��$,$(.�#'%,,.��� ,+ (4�(*-�(-!"#��$%��1,( -�,*�� �',44�*-($",*#�&, �$%���-�'($",*(.�(-!(*'�4�*$�,&�$%��#'%,,.#����;���<�',44�*-�$,�$%��1,( -�&, �"$#�(-,�$",*�,&�(..��',� #�#�,&�#$�-)0�'�  "'�.�4��+�"-�#0�(*-�4(=, �'%(*+�#�"*�$�7$#�(*-�$"4��#'%�-�.�#�$,�8���#�-�"*�$%���#'%,,.#����>����$�-)�(*-� �!"#�0�$,+�$%� �/"$%�#$(&&0�(..�'�  "'�.�4��+�"-�#�(*-��',� #�#�,&�#$�-)�,*�(�',*$"*�"*+�8(#"#����?����$�-)�(*-� �!"#�0�$,+�$%� �/"$%�(-4"*"#$ ($",*0��(**�(.��#$ ($�+"'��8�".-"*+��+,(.#����@���:,44�*"'($��$,��4�.,)��#0�-" �'$.)�, �$% ,�+%��-�.�+($",*0�(..�('$",*#�,&�$%���1,( -� �.�!(*$�$,��4�.,)��#�(*-� �'�"!��& ,4��4�.,)��#�(..�',44�*"'($",*#�$,��8��(-- �##�-�8)�$%��1,( -����A���B##"#$�$%��1,( -�"*�$%��-�!�.,�4�*$�,&�#(.( )��#'%�-�.�#�&, �(..��� ,&�##",*(.�(*-�*,*� ,&�##",*(.��� #,**�.����C���64�.,)��� #,**�.�(#�*�'�##( )0�/"$%"*�$%��."4"$#��,&�8�-+�$( )�� ,!"#",*#�(*-��#�8=�'$�$,�$%��1,( -D#�(�� ,!(.���5����B##"+*�(*-�$ (*#&� ��4�.,)��#�(#�$%��"*$� �#$��,&�$%��-"#$ "'$�4()�-"'$($�0��(*-� ��, $�#�'%�('$",*�$,�$%��1,( -�&, �"*&, 4($",*�(*-� �', -���5�������� !"#��4�$%,-#�,&�"*#$ �'$",*0�#��� !"#",*0��(*-�(-4"*"#$ ($",*�"*�$%��#'%,,.#���55�����#��*-�(*)��4�.,)���&, �=�#$�'(�#��(*-� ��, $��#�'%�#�#��*#",*�$,�$%���1,( -�($�$%��*�7$�4��$"*+�&, �&"*(.�('$",*���59���<��, $�$,�$%��1,( -�$%��'(#��,&�(*)��4�.,)����/%,#��#� !"'��"#���*#($"#&('$, )�(*-� �',44�*-�(�� ,� "($��('$",*���5;���E" �'$�$%��� ��( ($",*�,&�$%��(**�(.�8�-+�$��&, �(-,�$",*�8)�$%��1,( -�(*-��(-4"*"#$� �$%��8�-+�$��*('$�-�8)�$%��1,( -�"*�('', -(*'��/"$%�.�+(.�� �F�" �4�*$#�(*-�(-,�$�-�1,( -��,."'"�#��



�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������������
��	���	����������� !"�#��$%�&�"$��"$�'()*+%,(+���$%�*)$�()!���-)(��!!�+.'+$%"�,(+��)-���*#))!�-,$%��"$��**)(%�$*+�/"�#��#+��%)'�+%� ,%0+�1��, 2+*���)��''()3�!��)-��#+�4)�(%����5���6�"$��"$�%"(+*�!7�)(��#(),0#�%+!+0��")$�'+(�)$$+!��(+*)(%�1� ,�"$+����(+*)(%�1��$%�)�#+(�(+*)(%��/#"*#��(+�(+8,"(+%� 7�!�/��$%�4)�(%�')!"*7����9���:"!+1�)(�*�,�+��)� +�-"!+%1��!!�(+8,"(+%�����+���$%�-+%+(�!�(+')(������;���<��+$%1�)(�%+!+0��+���(+'(+�+$���"3+��)����+$%1���,*#�&++�"$0��)-�&,$"*"'�!���0+$*"+��/#+(+�&���+(��'+(��"$"$0��)��#+�', !"*��*#))!���''+�(�)$��#+���0+$%��)(��(+�+.'+*�+%��)� +�(�"�+%����=���>+'(+�+$���#+�4)�(%����!"�"�)$� +�/++$��#+��*#))!��%"��("*���$%��#+�*)&&,$"�7���?@���<��+$%�*)$3+$�")$���$%�*)$-+(+$*+�����$+*+���(7���)�A++'�� (+����)-�!��+����+%,*��")$�!��(+$%����?B������� !"�#��$%�&�"$��"$���'()0(�&�)-�', !"*�(+!��")$����)�A++'��#+�', !"*��/+!!C"$-)(&+%�)-��#+��*�"3"�"+���$%�$++%��)-��#+��*#))!�%"��("*�1��--+*�"$0����/#)!+�)&+��$%�*))'+(��"3+�/)(A"$0�(+!��")$�#"'� +�/++$��#+��*#))!���$%��#+��*)&&,$"�7���?����D)$-+(�'+(")%"*�!!7�/"�#�'()-+��")$�!��$%�!�7��0(),'��*)$*+($"$0��#+��*#))!��'()0(�&���$%��(�$�&"���)��#+�4)�(%��,00+��")$��0�"$+%�-()&��,*#��*)$-+(+$*+����??���E+!+0��+��)�)�#+(�+&'!)7++���$7�')/+(��)(��$7��%,�"+��/"�#��#+�A$)/!+%0+��#�����#+�%+!+0��")$�)-�')/+(�)(�%,�7�%)+��$)��(+!"+3+��#+�F,'+("$�+$%+$��)-�-"$�!��(+�')$�" "!"�7�-)(��#+��*�")$���A+$�,$%+(��,*#�%+!+0��")$���?G����$0�0+�"$�)�#+(��*�")$�����%++&+%��''()'("��+� 7��#+�4)�(%���H�>6F�I:��6JKIL6�MHN��B��&)$�#����7+�(���F�!�(71� +$+-"��1��$%��+(&��)-��#+�*)$�(�*����)� +��$$,�!!7�%+�+(&"$+%� 7��#+�4)�(%�)-��%,*��")$����O<KP<HQIMN�H#+�F,'+("$�+$%+$�R��2) �'+(-)(&�$*+�/"!!� +�-)(&�!!7�+3�!,��+%1�"$��/("�"$01���$$,�!!7� 7��#+�4)�(%���<EIJH�EN�GSB;S5;��>�OQF�EN�GS��S;�1�5SB5S;;1�BBSB=S=;1��SB=S@?1��S�@SB?1��S�@SB=1�?SBBSB=�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������������	�
�	��������������� !"# �"��$�%�!"����&�#��'(�)�!���*�!"+�(*,��-.��"!� *"�/# "+� *�"���� !"# �"0!��!"),�*"!1�2 ��(" */�(�(,�3 ����*�!"+��#�,�!�"���"#)!"�4�"5��*�"�(���#!�(*,�!"),�*"!�(!�5����(!����3.#�3 !�!�"���(�(,�3 ��!"(*, */��$��"��#�!"),�*"!1����"�("��(���!"),�*"� !�6),/�,�!����+��*��"�� #�3�# "!7�"���� !"# �"�.#�� 4 "!�(*+�!"),�*"�$#�3�.#�!�*" */�!�3��*����!�0!�5�#8�(!�"�� #��5*7��)! */�(#" $ � (�� *"��� /�*���.�("$�#3!� *�.�(����$��*�0!��5*�5�#87�.#�' , */�)*()"��# 9�,��(!! !"(*���"��(*�"��#�!"),�*"7�(*,����(" */� *�(��� "!�$�#3!1��:���!������5�#8�!)43 ""�,�$�#�"���.)#.�!���$�3��" */���)#!��#�;) #�3�*"!�3)!"�4��"��� *, ' ,)(���!"),�*"0!��# / *(��5�#81��<"� !�.#�� 4 "�,�$�#�(*+�!"),�*"�"��)*$( #�+�(,'(*���"�� #��5*�(�(,�3 ���.�#$�#3(*����#�"�("��$�(*+��"��#�!"),�*"1�= 8�5 !�7�*��!"),�*"�3(+� *"�*" �*(��+�� 3 "��#� 3.�,���"���(�(,�3 ��.�#$�#3(*����#� *"�����")(��.)#!) "!��$��"��#�!"),�*"!1��:�(,�3 ��, !��*�!"+� *��),�!7�4)"� !�*�"�� 3 "�,�"�>��:1��.�(/ (# !3�?�$� ,�(!7�5�#87�#�!�(#��7�!.����7�(#"7�3)! �7��"�1@A��B1��$�#/�#+��$�(*�"��#0!�5�#8A��C1��.#�!�*" */�"���#�!)�"!�$#�3�(*�(#" $ � (�� *"��� /�*���.�("$�#3�(!��*�0!��5*A���1����5*��(, */��#���.+ */� *$�#3(" �*�$#�3��"��#�!�)#��!�(*,�.#�!�*" */� "�(!��*�0!��5*A��D1��)! */��(*/)(/��"#(*!�(" �*�5�#8��$�!�3��*����!��5��*�"����-.��"(" �*� !�,� */��*�0!���5*�"#(*!�(" �*A��E1����.+ */�(*�"��#�.�#!�*0!�5�#8A��F1��(���5 */�(*�"��#�.�#!�*�"����.+��*�0!��5*�5�#8A��G1��!"�(� */�(*�"��#�.�#!�*0!�5�#8A��<1��,� */�(*�"��#�.�#!�*0!�5�#8�$�#�"��3A��H1��, !"# 4)" */���. �!��$��*�0!�5�#8�$�#�)!��4+��"��#!A��I1��, !"# 4)" */���. �!��$�!�3��*����!�0!�5�#8�$�#�)!��4+��"��#!A��=1�� *"�*" �*(��+�(���!! */�(*�"��#0!�5�#8�$�#�"���.)#.�!���$�.#�!�*" */� "�(!��*�0!��5*A��J1��, !"# 4)" */��#�#��� ' */�(*!5�#!�"��(!! /*3�*"!7�;) 99�!7�"�!"!7�(!!�!!3�*"!7��"�1A��K1��, !"# 4)" */��#�#��� ' */�;)�!" �*!�$#�3�;) 99�!7�"�!"!7�(!!�!!3�*"!7��"�1��E(�)�"+�(*,�:,3 * !"#(" �*��('��"���#�!.�*! 4 � "+�$�#�3�* "�# */�!"),�*"!0�5�#8�$�#���3.� (*����5 "��"� !�.�� �+1��&(#�*"!�!�(���4����*"(�"�,�(!�!��*�(!�.#(�" �(4���"��#�.�#"�(*+�(���/�,�(�"!��$�(�(,�3 ���, !��*�!"+�4+�"�� #��� �,1�L�.�("�,�' ��(" �*!��$�"� !�.�� �+�3(+�#�!)�"� *�(,, " �*(�����*!�;)�*��!7�).�"��(*,� *��), */�!)!.�*! �*�(*,��-.)�! �*1���"),�*"�(*,M�#�.(#�*"�(..�(�!��$�, !� .� *(#+���*!�;)�*��!�#�!)�" */�$#�3�' ��(" �*��$�"� !�.�� �+��3(+�4��3(,��5 "� *�$ '��?N@�4)! *�!!�,(+!�"��"���&# *� .(��5��!��,�� ! �*�!�(���4��$ *(�1��<$�"����&# *� .(��5(!�"���!"($$�3�34�#�#�!.�*! 4���$�#�"���, !� .� *(#+���*!�;)�*���4� */�(..�(��,7�"��*��!"),�*"�(*,M�#�.(#�*"�(..�(�!�!��)�,�4��, #��"�,�5 "� *�$ '��?N@�4)! *�!!�,(+!�"��"�����).�# *"�*,�*"��#�,�! /*���5��!��,�� ! �*�!�(���4��$ *(�1�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ������������������������	�
�	������ !!"#$�%&�'()��*%+),$��("++�-.�)/,+ 0.0�)/�'(.�1' 0./'�2"/0-%%3�"/0�'(.�4!*+%$..��2"/0-%%35��647�6�849484:;4<�1.,')%/�==>5?=@�==>5=AB@�=C?5=C@�D)�,%/�)/�1'"' '.���;8E11�849484:;41<�F=CG�H�I.#�%/"+�4+.,'#%/),�J.K),.�I%+),$��1' 0./'LI"#./'�2"/0-%%3���1'"&&�2"/0-%%3�L�M#..!./'����JEIN4J<�



 
 
 

                                 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
February 8, 2024 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 
 

 I. Call meeting to order- 7:30 a.m. 
 
 

 II. Curriculum items   
 Personal Financial Literacy 

  Dennis Krueger and Scott Eggart reviewed the curriculum item 
 
 III. Review the following for Board adoption:  

 2111 Superintendent 
 5128 Academic Integrity (new policy) 

  

    Reviewed for Adoption on 2/12/2024   

 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads: 

 5127 Graduation Requirements 
 8240 Polling of Board Members (reviewed-no changes) 

  Committee discussed recommended revisions   Present for First Reading on 2/12/2024 
 

 

  V. Next meeting date:  March 7, 2024 
 

 
VI. Adjourn meeting-7:36 a.m. 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������
����	����
���
��	������ ���������� !���"�#�$%��&����'(�')*'�+,'--.�*/01203)-4�/(52)/(6(43�)+�78�,/(1)3+��&..�,-2/+(+9�/(52)/(1�-/�(.(,3):(9��,04�;(�2+(1�3-�6((3�3'(�,/(1)3�/(52)/(6(43+��&�+321(43�<)..�-4.=�;(�*/043(1�,/(1)3�>-/��,-2/+(+�)4�<'),'�3'(�+321(43�+03)+>0,3-/).=�,-6?.(3(+�3'(�,-2/+(�/(52)/(6(43+���@����/(1)3��A�B4(�,/(1)3�<)..�;(�(0/4(1�>-/�+2,,(++>2.�,-6?.(3)-4��->�0�,-2/+(�3'03�6((3+��>-/��@7C�10=+��3<-�3/)6(+3(/+����B4(A'0.>�,/(1)3�<)..��;(�*):(4�>-/�,-2/+(+�3'03�6((3��8C��10=+��>-/�-4(�3/)6(+3(/���7����(52)/(1�$2;D(,3+��A��-2/+(+�3'03�3'(�E)+,-4+)4��(?0/36(43��->�F2;.),��4+3/2,3)-4��-/�-2/�.-,0.�+,'--.�;-0/1�/(52)/(+�>-/�*/01203)-4���0���@�G�,/(1)3+�->�F'=+),0.��12,03)-4��A��'(�/(,-66(41(1��+(52(4,(�)+�G�,/(1)3��12/)4*�>/(+'6049�+-?'-6-/(9�041�D24)-/�=(0/+��"(1),0.�<0):(/+��(H(6?3)4*�,(/30)4�?'=+),0.�0,3):)3)(+�62+3�/(,():(�016)4)+3/03):(�041��,-24+(.-/�0??/-:0.9�041�<)..�;(�'041.(1�-4�0�,0+(A;=A,0+(�;0+)+�)4��1(3(/6)4)4*�0.3(/403):(�0,3):)3)(+���;���I�,/(1)3+�->�"03'(603),+��A�$321(43+�0/(�/(52)/(1�3-��0330)4�3'/((��603'(603),+�,/(1)3+�12/)4*�3'()/�')*'�+,'--.�,0/((/9�<)3'�+321(43+��+2,,(++>2..=�,-6?.(3)4*�0�+(52(4,(�->�,-2/+(+�3'/-2*'��J(-6(3/=K��"03'�7���,���L�,/(1)3+�->�M04*20*(�&/3+��A�B4(�,/(1)3�)4��4*.)+'��)+�/(52)/(1�12/)4*�3'(��>/(+'6049�+-?'-6-/(9�D24)-/�041�+(4)-/�=(0/+���1���I�,/(1)3+�->�$,)(4,(��A��'/((�,/(1)3+�->�+,)(4,(�0/(��/(52)/(1��N)-.-*=�)+��/(52)/(1�12/)4*�()3'(/�>/(+'604�-/�+-?'-6-/(�=(0/��B4(�,/(1)3�->�0��?'=+),0.�+,)(4,(�041�-4(�,/(1)3�->�+,)(4,(�(.(,3):(+�0/(�0.+-�/(52)/(1���(���G�,/(1)3�->�O(0.3'��A�G�,/(1)3�)+�/(52)/(1���>���I�,/(1)3+�->�$-,)0.�$321)(+��A�B4(�,/(1)3�)4�+-,)0.��+321)(+�)+�/(52)/(1�12/)4*��3'(�>/(+'604�041�+-?'-6-/(�=(0/+��B4(�011)3)-40.�,/(1)3�)+�/(52)/(1�)4��D24)-/�-/�+(4)-/�=(0/���*���G�,/(1)3�->�F(/+-40.�P)404,)0.�M)3(/0,=��G�,/(1)3�->�F(/+-40.�P)404,)0.�M)3(/0,=�)+�/(52)/(1�12/)4*�3'(�D24)-/�-/��+(4)-/�=(0/�QN(*)44)4*�<)3'�3'(�*/01203)4*�,.0++�->�7C7RS��I����.(,3):(�+2;D(,3+�,/(1)3�/(52)/(6(43�)+��@@��@C�T��N����.0++�M-01A�")4)626�,.0++�.-01�>-/�0..�+321(43+�)+�8�T�,/(1)3+�)4�(0,'�+,'--.�=(0/������� ��U��F��B#$��B�J�&�!&��B#��� !���"�#�$��&���$321(43+�)4�*--1�+3041)4*�041�3/04+>(//)4*�)43-�3'(�+,'--.�+=+3(6�>/-6�-3'(/�?/):03(�-/��?2;.),�+,'--.+�<)..�4((1�3-�6((3�3'(�/(52)/(6(43+�>-/�*/01203)-4�>/-6�E(+3��(�F(/(�O)*'��$,'--.���/04+>(/�+321(43+�3-�E(+3��(�F(/(�62+3�6((3�3'(�;0+),�,-/(�,-2/+(�/(52)/(6(43+�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������������
����	����
���
��	���� ��!"�#"$!%&'"(#)�%*�$(#�+#"$�,#�-#.#��/!.)�/0�1)23!$'/4 �+#"$�,#�-#.#�5'&&�3/4"')#.�$(#��426%#.�/0�*#!."�!4)�3.#)'$�.#72'.#6#4$"�0./6�$(#�8.#9'/2"�"3(//&�:";�$/�#"$!%&'"(�4##)#)��<.!)2!$'/4�3.#)'$" �=/$!&�3.#)'$"�4##)#)�$/�#!.4�!�+#"$�,#�-#.#�>'<(�?3(//&�)'8&/6!�3!4��%#�0'<2.#)�%*�!))'4<�$(#�6'4'626�*#!.&*�3.#)'$�.#72'.#6#4$"�/0�#!3(�"3(//&�8&2"�@ A��B.#)'$"�0/.�#!3(�*#!.�!$$#4)'4<�+#"$�,#�-#.#�>'<(�?3(//& �=(#�"3(//&�%/!.)�.#"#.9#"�$(#��.'<($�$/�6!C#�#D3#8$'/4"�5(#4�)##6#)�4#3#""!.*�$/�%#$$#.�"#.9#�$(#�$.!4"0#.�"$2)#4$" ��B ��B.#)'$"�$/5!.)�<.!)2!$'/4�6!*�%#�<.!4$#)�0/.�E/2$�/0�"3(//&F�8./<.!6"�"23(�!"��"3(//&G!88./9#)�3/2."#"H�!4)�3/2."#"�$!C#4�!$�3/&&#<#"H�24'9#."'$'#"�!4)�$#3(4'3!&��3/&&#<#" �=(#��.#72#"$�0/.�3.#)'$H�!&/4<�5'$(�"288/.$'4<�'40/.6!$'/4�0/.�$('"�3.#)'$��3/4"')#.!$'/4H�5'&&�%#�"3.##4#)�%*�!$�&#!"$�$(.##�8./0#""'/4!&�"$!00�6#6%#."H�$5/�/0�5(/6��5'&&�%#�$(#�('<(�"3(//&�8.'43'8!&�!4)�3/24"#&/. �?$2)#4$"�8!.$'3'8!$'4<�'4�"23(�8./<.!6"��5'&&�(!9#�<.!)#"�!4)�4!6#�/0�3.#)'$�<.!4$'4<�'4"$'$2$'/4�.#3/.)#)�/4�"$2)#4$�$.!4"3.'8$ ��I.!)#"�5'&&�4/$�%#�0!3$/.#)�'4$/�/9#.!&&�I-J �=(#'.�)#3'"'/4�5'&&�%#�0'4!& �K4�!..'9'4<�!$��$(#'.�)#3'"'/4H�$(#�?3.##4'4<�B/66'$$##�5'&&�3/4"')#.�"23(�$('4<"�!"L��M ��B/..#&!$'/4�/0�$(#�3.#)'$�.#72#"$#)�$/�$(#�.#<2&!.�"3(//&�8./<.!6��N ��O#4<$(�/0�$'6#�'4�(/2."�/0�$(#�8./<.!6��P ��B#.$'0'3!$'/4�/0�8./<.!6�$#!3(#."��Q ��=(#�828'&"�8./<.!6�8./<.#""�.#3/.)"��A ��=(#�828'&"�8./<.!6�!$$#4)!43#�.#3/.)"��@ ��R#3/66#4)!$'/4"�/0�$(#�8./<.!6�"$!00��S ��B(!&&#4<#�/0�$(#�8./<.!6�'4�$#.6"�/0�$(#�"$2)#4$T"�!%'&'$*��U ��J4*�/$(#.�0!3$/."�$(!$�$(#�3/66'$$##�6!*�)##6�8#.$'4#4$��, ��?$2)#4$"�5(/�(!9#�)#6/4"$.!$#)�!)9!43#)�3/68#$#43#�'4�8./<.!6"�6!*�%#�!00/.)#)��!33#&#.!$#)�8&!3#6#4$ �>'<(�?3(//&�3.#)'$�5'&&�/4&*�%#�<.!4$#)�0/.�3/2."#"�"233#""02&&*��3/68&#$#) �K4�!33/.)!43#�5'$(�$('"�8/&'3*H�$(#�!)6'4'"$.!$'/4�'"�)'.#3$#)�$/�)#9'"#�!4)��"2%6'$�!)6'4'"$.!$'9#�.2&#"�.#<!.)'4<�"23(�!33#&#.!$#)�8&!3#6#4$�0/.��/!.)�!88./9!& ��1 ��J&$#.4!$'9#�8./<.!6"�5'&&�%#�!2$(/.'V#)�%*�$(#�!)6'4'"$.!$'/4�$/�6##$�$(#�4##)"�/0��"8#3'!&�"$2)#4$"�:# < H�!$�.'"CH�"8#3'!&�#)23!$'/4�'4�!4)�/2$�/0�)'"$.'3$�8&!3#6#4$"�:?*%&#��>/88;H�AWQ; �=(#"#�"$2)#4$"�5'&&�3/68&#$#�$(#�"!6#�<#4#.!&�3.#)'$�.#72'.#6#4$"�!"�$(#��/$(#.�"$2)#4$"�'4�$(#'.�<.!)2!$'4<�3&!""H�%2$�$(#'.�8./<.!6"�6!*�'43&2)#�!�3/6%'4!$'/4�/0��.#<2&!.�!4)X/.�"8#3'!&&*�)#"'<4#)�3/2."#"�%!"#)�/4�#!3(�"$2)#4$T"�#)23!$'/4!&�8&!4 ��Y ��+'"3/4"'4�9#$#.!4"�5(/�&#0$�"3(//&�$/�Z/'4�$(#�6'&'$!.*�)2.'4<�!�5!.$'6#�8#.'/)�6!*�%#��<.!4$#)�!�)'8&/6!�3/4"'"$#4$�5'$(�3.'$#.'!�#"$!%&'"(#)�'4�+'"3/4"'4�?$!$2$#"�B(!8$#.��MNW MP�:PS; �=(#�)'"$.'3$�!)6'4'"$.!$/.�"(!&&�)#$#.6'4#�5(#$(#.�!�8#."/4�.#72#"$'4<�!��)'8&/6!�24)#.�$('"�8/&'3*�(!"�"!$'"0'#)�$(#�3.'$#.'!�/2$&'4#)�'4�" �MNW MP�:PS;�!4)�6!*��!)/8$�8./3#)2.#"�4##)#)�$/�6!C#�$(!$�)#$#.6'4!$'/4 �=(#��/!.)�5'&&�3/4"')#.�!�.#72#"$�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������������
����	����
���
��	���� ��!"#�$�%&'(")$�*+%,#�-.&/�,0,)'-&"+�!#")�$+1�',#/"+�2."�.$/�3,,+�%,-,#)&+,%�31�-.,��%&/-#&4-�$%)&+&/-#$-"#�-"�.$5,�/$-&/!&,%�-.,�4#&-,#&$ �6,-,#$+/�#,7*,/-&+8�$�%&'(")$�*+%,#��-.&/�,04,'-&"+�/.$((�/*3)&-�&+!"#)$-&"+�-"�3,�*/,%�-"�%,-,#)&+,�2.,-.,#�-.,1�),,-�-.,��4#&-,#&$�$/�/',4&!&,%�&+�/ �9:; 9<�=<>? �@*4.�',#/"+�$(/"�)$1A�$+%�&/�,+4"*#$8,%�-"A�/*3)&-��$+1�"-.,#�&+!"#)$-&"+�#,($-&+8�-"�-.,�',#/"+B�/�$4$%,)&4�',#!"#)$+4,�$+%�4"))*+&-1��/,#5&4,�&+�-.,�C&/-#&4-�"#�,(/,2.,#,�-.$-�)$1�$&%�-.,�%&/-#&4-�$%)&+&/-#$-"#�$+%�D"$#%�&+��4"+/&%,#&+8�-.,�',#/"+B/�#,7*,/- ��EEE � ��FGCHGIEJK�LMLFNE@L@�GKC�CEOPJQG@��G ��Q$#4.&+8�&+�-.,�8#$%*$-&"+�4,#,)"+1�&/�$�'#&5&(,8,A�+"-�$�#&8.- �J+(1�-."/,�/-*%,+-/�2."��.$5,�/*44,//!*((1�4")'(,-,%�-.,�8#$%*$-&"+�#,7*&#,),+-/�$+%�),,-��RSTSRUR��VWXVYZ[ZS\T]�\̂�_V̀[aS\b�[Tc�cVX\bZRVTZ��)$1�'$#-&4&'$-,��&+�-.,�8#$%*$-&"+�4,#,)"+1 ��I.,#,!"#,A�-.,�.&8.�/4.""(�$%)&+&/-#$-&"+�.$/�-.,�#&8.-�-"�%,+1�'$#-&4&'$-&"+�&+�-.,��8#$%*$-&"+�4,#,)"+1�!"#�$+1�/-*%,+-�2."�%",/�+"-�),,-�-.,/,�$4$%,)&4�$+%�3,.$5&"#$(��,0',4-$-&"+/ ��D ��@-*%,+-/�),,-&+8�-.,�#,7*&#,),+-/�!"#�8#$%*$-&"+�$-�-.,�,+%�"!�-.,�/,4"+%�-#&),/-,#�"!��-.,&#�/,+&"#�1,$#�)$1A�*'"+�!"#)$(�2#&--,+�#,7*,/-�!#")�-.,&#�'$#,+-/�"#�8*$#%&$+�"#��-.,)/,(5,/A�&!�$%*(-/A�3,�8#$%*$-,%�$-�-.$-�-&), �d"#)$(�8#$%*$-&"+�4,#,)"+&,/�2&((�3,��.,(%�"+(1�&+�-.,�/'#&+8 ��N ��@-*%,+-/�4")'(,-&+8�8#$%*$-&"+�#,7*&#,),+-/�$!-,#�-.,�,+%�"!�-.,�/,4"+%�-#&),/-,#�2&((�3,��4"+/&%,#,%�$�8#$%*$-,�"!�-.$-�/'#&+8B/�4($// ��C ��@-*%,+-/�+"-�8#$%*$-&+8�2&-.�-.,&#�4($//A�3*-�2."�4")'(,-,�$4$%,)&4�%,!&4&,+4&,/�3,!"#,��-.,�!&#/-�%$1�"!�-.,�+,0-�/4.""(�1,$#A�)$1�3,�$2$#%,%�$�%&'(")$�%$-,%�-.,�'#,5&"*/�/'#&+8 ��L ��@-*%,+-/�.$5&+8�*+'$&%�!,,/A�!&+,/A�,-4A�$+%e"#�*+#,-*#+,%�*+&!"#)/A�/*''(&,/A�"#��,7*&'),+-�)$1�+"-�'$#-&4&'$-,�&+�-.,�8#$%*$-&"+�4,#,)"+1�*+-&(�/*4.�"3(&8$-&"+/�$#,�),-��-"�-.,�/$-&/!$4-&"+�"!�-.,�f&8.�@4.""(�O#&+4&'$( ��PL�GP�FLdLFLKNLg�@,4-&"+�99h <<A�i&/ �@-$-*-,/��N.$'-,#�9:; 9<�=<>?A�i&/ �@-$-*-,/��i&/ �C,'- �"!�O*3(&4�E+/-#*4-&"+�G%)&+&/-#$-&5,�F*(,/��NFJ@@�FLdLFLKNLg��@4.""(A�@-*%,+-�f$+%3""j/A�G%)&+&/-#$-&5,�F*(,/��GOOFJ6LCg�<e99ekl��FL6E@LCg�le9le>mA�>e9kehkA�9e9kehlA�me:kel;A�99enel:A�he9helmA�<e9me99A�99e9ne;9A�99e9>e;<A��me9le;mA�9ele;kA�9;e9ke;kA�he:9e9:A�9:e9he9<A�9e9ne9mA�9:e9ke9nA�9e9<e9kA�<e<;e:;:;A�ne:9e:;:;A��>e9me:;:9�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������������������
�����
��������������� !" �#�!��$�%�"&'(�"&����&)�&" ��*�'��(�"�'��"��"� ���$+�"(�(,�!-� !��)�$$�����.��%�"&'�/�/*�&(��, (�'���.�0!��� !��%�"&'��(�$��"$$+����(�((�����(�*� !��$$��"$�"�'�,�� !��"$1��2.�(� ," ���(�"&�(��0!�&��)�$$����(��/(�����(("&+-� !��%�"&'�3&�(�'�� �(!"$$�*����� "� �'��&��"&'���� !���((,�1�4!��3&�(�'�� �(!"$$����(�'�&� !��/"  �&�"�'�'� �&/����0!� !�&�"�#)���"$��5�� ����(!"$$�*���"$$�'��&��.� !��/"  �&��"��*��)�( )���'�,� �$� !����6 �&��,$"&$+�(�!�',$�'��/�� ���1�7�'�&������&�,/( "���(�(!"$$�/"  �&(�&�8,�&����$��"$�"� ����*��&�(�$9�'�9�"�)�&(��"$��&�� �$�)!����)�$$���1��:;<34=;>�??@?A@BB�



������
����� ��	

�����	�	������	��
�	
�	
��

��	����	��	�	��������������

���� ���!"#�$���	��	�����	������%�&��������"�

������'	�(	���	����	��	�	�)��������������
������

��!�*����+�
���#�,-��,.,-�

��*�� ��	���
�����
�
�����$��	���#�

�///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�

�0
��������%���	��	�	
��#�����	���	�����1�
�������	2���	����������	
�����������	���
�����
�
�����$��	���#�

�������34	��

�
��5������	�������1
���������%�,.,67��
����	������������	��5	�5�������(	���	����������4	�

��5��	��%���	�%����5�
�����
�	���	8	�19	�����
����	�,.,:;,<��������#	����

�=����	������	�����	
��#�1��	���	���
�����
�
�	�5����4	�����	���	���
�����
�
�����$��	���#>�

�=����	������	�5�����	"��
�.>:���	���>�

�=����	������	�5����4	��8	�	�����?�
������
���	
������
�#>�

�=����	������	�"�#�4	��������4#����	���	��%��"��
#��%���	�%����5�
�����	
���	���	���������
	����

���"��#��
��&�
��"	�����	
�	��������������	��



����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$�%�&��'�()(*��+,�-./�012�30145��6�78�9
:�9
��7	�
���:����;��97<��97���
�9;�=���9�����
9
��6�9;>��7	��7�?�
���@��>�;�97<��A�B��BC�D��9
�E�?F��G,�30145�H50/��6�78�9
:�9
��7	�
��
����I�<<�����������97����J�9;F�J�������;���:
�7���
��B�@�<�9
��
9
�F��K,�,HLG�,MN251MO��P�8��:>�����JQI��	
:<�7
	��7�I�C��P?9�9RS	���;����;�	�
��9�8�9�����;9B�78�TUU��?�9����
	�97<��9���78	��=�����
��R�=����<�79
���
��	
:<�7
	�8��78�
���:8���97����
��9
;�7
C��L/V.W5X�Y5025XOZ[V��\]�I�<<����������	
:<�7
	��9

�7<�<�
���D���7�̂9R���9�B��	�Q;>�=�����9<��	��>���_�7
C�J��	��_�7
����:	�<��7�����>�78�
���R�:
������̀	
�>���7
����9<��	��>�����	�=�
��7��
�����	������97<���;;:7�
RC�J���	
:<�7
	�9�	���>9�B�<����<�?98	�����a�	��b���c:78��C��+d�e[f5O�g04h��c�;���B�6���B�	
:<�7
����:7����;9<��<�8�
�R	�97<��?�97B�
	�
��<�79
��
��9����9���97�;9��	���
����ii�,MN251MO�e5M�dX50M[f5����;��	
:<�7
	��9<�
�����>>��
:7�
R�
��;9B��
�9<�
��79���j9
�_��P;����97�6��7�c:	B��<���	�:7<���
���8:�<97�������I	C��9;��9�j�7�9;C�

�+d�+./5M.W1�+5X.��I	C�I������k�97�9<9>
�<��Q��	>���9��	
k�<�_���>�<�
���9<9>
�<���Q�>��8�9;�=��������>	�	
:<�7
	��=�
��	>���9��7��<	�>9�
���>9
���7��Q����9		�	�=�
��
�����>���	C�����=9	������87�l�<�9
�
���D9;?���	�c��B�R��89;��9	�?��78�9�c�;�
�=7�c���C��+,�d.mm5n5�,[n1[1nO��J���c�8������������<�9�	�87�78������;�7R�������:��	
:<�7
	o��:B������_9�<�pj��
���7�I����897��q7�_��	�
Rk�b��
?9��rk�69�
�������;�

�pj��
���7�I����897��q7�_��	�
Rk�b��
?9��rk�P7<��=��̂9:;89�
�ps�7<�7=��<��q7�_��	�
Rk�b��
?9��rk�97<��s978<�7�j��<899�<�pq��I9<�	�7k�b��
?9��rC�D��<��:�B�
��9��C��g0t�uX50�K45�g50XO��6�78�9
:�9
��7	�
���:��8���	�����B�R�
�9;F�J��R�9����Q9	
��7������	��6�7����7���6�9;>��7	C��J���������:��	
:<�7
	�>�9R������
���
�9;C��v5X.�MZ5�+5X.��w����
���c�����9;��
���	
=��<�
��_�	�
�
����B�7<��89�
7��	�
�����>�
��;�=��B��7���:7
�78�
���\UUC��c����	
�7�<�
��
��;�	�78�
���w����
���c�����	�78CJ�97B�R�:�
��s9:�9�s�7		�97<�b�7
�7������;9B�78�
���<9R��x
�9�	>���9������
���	
:<�7
	C�



��������	�
�������� ����������������������������������������� !�"#$��%$�&�'#&���()*�+,-.�/)-/�01*2��34150����6'�#!��78�"9:6#;$69<���� ��"$=!�>���?�������&#@;;:��"#!�A"$'6B"C���� ��"$=!�>���D�DE�?�����6::C��8=!;;C�F$#��8!;@�6'�#!��=;<<;'&���� �F%$6C������E�G������&#@;;:�8#9:�'#��HI#$"B"J"'K"�




